4/22/70

Dear Howerd (ece Dick),

Fs

I think thet yesterday I compleined I hsve to weste an enormous
time countefing wrong things. Today is an exemple, an advance for any undue
brevity in my response to your mailing postmesrked 4.20. I got stsrted et 5 a.m.
to complete revksion of the compleint I have prepared to be filed egainst
Skolnick at al if the onortunity cen be errenged. I finished it et wail time,
read the mall in haste ‘not yet induding the carbon of your letter to Dick,
d1d some necessary outside work, and heve now sbout & guarter of an hour
before lunch, II1l finish this thereafter. I am going into town tonight before
the last msail and will send it then.

First, your letter of the 17th, re Archives, There are some toing in
it I heve ssked youp please, to leave slone, or have you forgotten? I siowed pou
what 1 had men doing on them end same sre close to fruttion. I'd hate, as you
would, for emything to happen to them. Some ars as far back as toat part of my
Archives file you went over., Others are not in the cstegory. I'll separate,
perkaps without explanation, and 1f you do not recell or object, write.

I also esked for the Pumes memo but carried it no further, deciding
the other aspects on wiich I was sterted are more important to me. I think it
would be good if you carried this forward., I widl, if you'd like, counsel with
you on it. I offer, to begin with, taking them up on the use of the word "rele-—
vant", which I presume they bracketed with "files of the Warren Commissiorn", In
this event I suggest wihst they will recognize, that you ssk if this in cvery
caese meens every file thy have of whatever description, source or content. You
might, for example, alude to the executive order of 10/31/66. But do not elude
to what I am heving forced there since that was issued. You might go furtisr
and ask if they have sesrched what was turned over subsequent to tiae ending of
the Commission end the transfer of its fllee (gay both). This way you have a
definition you can always cite.

Please lesve the memo of trensfer slone. You have only duplicated what
I'd slready told you. This is & technicality they heve given you, an evssion.
I'd rather put no more in writing, but this is importent snd if it is not sd-
visable to write further before you sre here again, I1ll tell you the entire tale.
I've bern working on this since 1966, For the moment, let me tell you it is
not really as described in the penel report. You should recall what I've alresdy
told you of this. If not, pleese let it rest where it is. For the moment, @o not
send me coples of your correspondence on this. If you have not already written
Marshall, don't waste the time or bother him, for I have just given him some-
thing mueh more serious to worru esbout and he should not be driven the wrong
way. I have written him sbout the memo. I thought you'd seen that correspon-
dence.

If they do not send you & copy of the &uildines re CDs 434,451, I
will. I have elso carried this business of the government (involuntsrily, I
assure you) meking meterisl aveilsble on a selective besis to a certain point
with them on several things. 1 think I forced Behmer's retirement on one. The
other deels with Jerry Ford's book. But push them snd get them on paper, but
do not antagonize them. They did not give it to Epstein, Liebeler did. They
ere required to abide by the regulations, sn they may well be guiltless here,

Many other things are now on my mind. I stop eating to ssk what I
do not want to forget: why do you cover the seme ground you know I have or sm
where there 1s so much that does not duplicate to be done? You ¥mo+v I show you
what I have. And, by the way, I have more to show you besides the picture,
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Further, on tils, before I return to the calorieless saled, I intend carrying
as many as femsible of these forvard in court actions, ss you cannot. I expect
to meil the last letter needed preparatory to filing the penels' reports suit
today and am working simulteneously on the others. The 1ist you started for me
is, as I told you, prepsretory to exhausting administrative remedies and final
determination of that for which I will sue.

Make ¢i, as I once asked you sarlier, I belisve (or wee it Dick) two
coples of the Nichols bsse photo. Here I would like coples of tour correspon-&ﬁea,
for I have hed extensive correspondence on it alse. As I told you yesterday, his
copyright of an Archives picture is bibberish. Only the use, emi thet must be
8 gpscisl one, can be. If I should ever want to make any use of his picture, end
I plan none, I'd then get one in my own name end, should you get it, wuld be
.e'ible to identify 1t. "'y last reguest has not been responded to other then by
olinson, werbally, saying they have no other one thet can be it.

Tour 4/18 on John: ia dldn't even have a copy of it until I made it
in N.0. and guve the xeroxes to CGarrison's paoples to md 1, to save mysslf the
rostage. IT you should ever see his copy, you'll find the marks I made on i
beginning midnight of the morning of the first Halleek hesring. The tragedy 1=
that none of the pathologlsts on "our side" understood 1t. Wecht must have rezd
1t in too-great hmste (I sent him s copy, too), for I hed to tell him whst it
safid and meant. I think I have some ideas of John'a to=-you shdden interest in
the FMs, but I'll await any engpestions you and Dick may have to make as %hings
unfnld, But if he missed s muiech in PM III, doas this give you sny 1dess? It
cannoy be becauss ha doesn't understena the!languege. Anelgze it. Whether or
not you come up with an answer, it will be a gon@® intellectusl exercise,

You say fhe hss been in Phila =ince the 13th"{ I presums he told

you this. I'm glad to know he was there for a meating. But I think you should
ponder my hsving a telegrem from him from Washington (no word since) dsted the
15th, he was in Fhila the 16%h to see you, and he had been in Phila before thet,
In sbort, he left and returned to Fhila, the difference being thet before seeing
you he saw the wwo books in the copyright office. Does thls suggest enything to
you? Here I quoje you:"Semetimas ha would just sit and listen %o me...snd al-
most go into = daze."

Re his search for ti.e raduologists report: It lvs been at least a
year since 1 ssked tine Navy for everything and got told they do not have it. Tt
is I who first told end showed John they have to keep everything, beliove it
or not. I have not yet decided whether to inelude the Navg in my sults, but I
have 1aid the besis if I decide to. So, there is nothing confidantial hers.
However, since you recall my recent lattsr to him, I think you'll rather enjoy
whet would have been one of the Pirst tailngs had ne responded like a mensch. I
will be saying 1ittls about my quest for soms off this material, but as I haw
been, wuletly, as I think it must be donme, I shall be continuing. Meanwoule, I
bope be enjoys the trail of the Admirals...He is "vary proud of 'his' work", ss
you say, and to hdm everyone else's work 1s also "his", as you should recall from
Bhat part of & conversation and tae letter you overhsard and saw here. If what
is really his consists of a single major contribution to the @ se, 1 forget it
or never lmew 1t. I do not think it éxists. He doesn't know snough, had to get
me to go there to turn on the men he wented to be his lewyer (and it wes a very
costly trip, thst being the one on wolch the Feebees decided to give thabbest
attention %o my luggegse!).
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experiences, taeikey to John ia an insuffereble ego. There is evidence of thls
in your letter that you seem not to have understood:"He complimented me once
by seying we kight lmow more today 1f everyone ssked the kind of gquestions I did",
Or, you are & fine lad who sits, respectfully, at the ‘feet of the might and the
sll-wise, drinking in every golden word.

Everyone who hes met John uses the ssme word (smong others in some
ceges) to descride John, "eccentric". But by now you should be beginning to get

pther indications.

So 1t is from John that you learned the sutopsy room waes cleared? He
never mew tils until he resd it in PM, I gave it toc Garrison to use in the
trinl, with credit never acknoibdge. As 1 said, everything is "his" meterial.
Eyeryone missed this in 8-0, end because of the micuse by Epstein, who got 1t
only becsuse one 1'd directed to it forgot I asked him to keep it quiet, I
decided to hold it tck from "WII, But 1 spotted that in early 1966 and it is
one of the first tolngs to confirm my earlier thinking. Does thie tell you elso
of Jobn's honesty? Tith your sentenecs, “Nf course, thet is ell who eBould beve
teen there sll eslong" I teke strong exception, snd this was neither the desire
nor the expectetion of the Thite House, ss 1 telieve I once told you. If not,
remind me when you &re here, In this eese, since John understends only what he
wes told, it wes not " so thet the sutepsy findings remein confidentiel™, IT gou
will go over thkat part of PM agein when you are here, you will find thet thcee
who were pub out and kept out by militery gus rds were not thet "ell personnel

ve tte doce snd these nesded to teke the pix" were ejected. It 1s all civiliensY
nnecessary militery personrel remnined. The excptions were only the SS sgents
teeping en eye on the corpse and the FBI agents keeping =n eye on tie 5SS men.

Nichslhks statement thet there is noihing on tue base of 399 may bte
correct, as I sesume 14 is 2nd as I have aleo assumed for other reasons, as my
first snd P writings chow, Howevar, I sugsest thera could be suffieient forsign
matter for analysis and 1t nesd not be visible in & pleture.

Heck fragmenta: thers remain other altermatives (I forgot o say, but
I'm in your 4/17 to Dick). I think I suggested one™further fragmentation of &
frapment.

This comment on chsst incishon makes more sehse then your earlier ones
and 13 guite dncsistent with my emphasis on the missing plx end X-rays, esp of
the areae other than where the wounds areblocated.

Hers you say, "I hope o develop this with John", I sm sorry. Howard,
but I will run no furthsr risk. If ycu hove any firther intercourse with him
sbout medical things, there will be no mors between you and me, Isimply csnnot
risk it. And I will be left with the feeling 1 trusted you too much. Besides,
have you not alreedy learned the depths of hia ignorsnce, even on aspects in his
own diseipline? I esnnot dis} the inedvertent disclosure of whet I haw trusted
you with and iptend tc trust you with. I know that here you are telking about
your own materisl, the lung dsmsge. You may consider me unreasonable, but I just
am not zoing to teke ney more chences. If you have no ides of the enormous tim
and other cost I've had cleening up meszes most of waich originasted with the
best intentions, I'm not going to stért going into it now, I have el ready
wasted too much time in such things es should nsv-r have happened. And when,
aftar 81l I've tried tc tell you end ell the time I've taken with i$, you say
1f Lifton only thst he is "brillient" and Yodney", which 1s hardly adequate,
sns then with ill-becoming self-assurence eay, "I balieve 1 have s lever with
him with the taoce he wants", well, it's just too much. Lever for what, for Christ'
sake? To 'make more trouble and worry for me? It is not just disppppintment, I've

run out of time with the space. Sincersly,



